normthibd53 @comcast.net

From: jenetterochelle@onlymail.com on behalf of server@toastmastersclubs.org
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 2:48 PM

To: contact-6976@toastmastersclubs.org

Subject: [ALT-TM ] Your time is almost up.

Hello dear,

There is no reason to relax at all but you don’t need to panic and have to read my message carefully.
Itis really important, moreover, it’s crucial for you.

Joking aside, | mean it. you don’t know who I am but | am more than familiar with you.
Probably, now the only question that torments your mind is how, am | correct?
well, your internet behavior was very indiscreet and I’m pretty sure, you know it well. So do I.

you were browsing embarrassing videos, clicking unsafe links and visiting websites that no ordinary man
would visit.

| secretly embedded malware into an adult site, and you unknowingly wandered right into it. Just like a
blind kitten,

you didn’t know the danger that was just near you.

while you were busy with your suspicious Internet activity, your system was breached by Remote
Desktop Protocol, granting me unrestricted access to your device.

From that moment, | received the ability to observe everything happening on your screen, and discreetly
activate your camera and microphone, and you wouldn’t even realize it.

Thank you, | know, | am a smart guy.

Since then and until now | have been monitoring your internet activities.

Honestly, | was pretty upset with the things | saw.

| was daring to delve far beyond into your digital footprint—call it excessive curiosity, if you will.

The result? An extensive stash of sensitive data extracted from your device, every corner of your web
activity examined with scientific precision.

To make matters more... intriguing, I’ve saved these recordings—clips that capture you partaking in, let’s
say, pretty controversial moments within the privacy of your home.

These videos and snapshots are damningly clear: one side reveals the content you were watching, and
the other...

well, it features you in situations we both know you wouldn’t want to be published for public viewing.
Suffice it to say, | have all the pieces of the puzzle—images, recordings, and details of the far too vivid
pictures.

Pictures you definitely wouldn’t want anyone else to see.

However, with just a single click, | could reveal this to every contact you have—no exceptions, no filters.
Now you are hoping for a rescue, | understand. But let me be clear: don’t expect any mercy or second
chances from me.

Now, here’s the deal: I’m offering you a way out. Two choices, and what happens next depends entirely
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on your decision.

Option One: Pretend this message doesn’t exist. Ignore me, and you’ll quickly discover the
consequences of that choice.

The video will be shared with your entire network. your colleagues, friends, and family will have front-row
seats to a spectacle you’d rather they never saw.

Imagine their reactions. Holy shit, what an embarrassment! well, actions have consequences. Don’t play
the victim—this is on you.

Option Two: Pay me to keep this matter buried.

Consider it a privacy fee—a small price to ensure your secrets remain where they belong: hidden.
Here’s how it works: once | receive the payment, I’ll erase everything. No leaks. No traces. your life
continues as if nothing ever happened. The payment must be made in cryptocurrency—no exceptions.
I’m aiming for a resolution that works for us both, but let me emphasize: my terms are final and non-
negotiable.

1270 USD to my Bitcoin address below (remove any spaces): TAM1i YVVrX1CV P8ZAXpKv8 tmLgSBU
PgNiZ

Is this spam? Click the following link or go to the web page below to add this sender's email address
(jenetterochelle@onlymail.com) to your FreeToastHost club website email blacklist: Click To Block Sender
Web Page: https://6976.toastmastersclubs.org?blacklist=00578188-jenetterochelle%40onlymail.com&_=CRt7




